UMBERLAN
C COUNTY*D

NORTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

AGENDA
February 18, 2020 at 6:00 PM in Third Floot Boatdroom

Welcome & Introductions Dt. Connette McMahon, Chair

Moment of Silence Drt. Connette McMahon

Item 1. Agenda (Pg. 1-2)

Item 2. Action Items:

A. Approval of Agenda Drt. Connette McMahon
B. Approval of Meeting Minutes: January 21, 2020 (Pg. 3-7) Dz. Connette McMahon
'C. Appointment of Optometrist Representative - Dr. Connette McMahon

a. Hakkam Alsaidi (Pg. 8-9)
b. Joseph Ballard (Pg. 10)
c. Jessica Elmore (Pg. 11-13)

Item 3. Informational/Discussion Items:

A. Public Comment Ds. Connette McMahon
B. Financial Reports (Pg. 14-20) Mzrs. Candi York
C. Budget Process Update Mzrs. Candi York
D. Summary of Priorities from Board of Health Retreat Dt. Connette McMahon/Dt. Jennifer Gteen
E. Board Communication Dr. Connette McMahon
F. Gen-X Proclamation Dr. Connette McMahon
G. Clinic Reports (Pg.21-29) Dr. Jennifer Green
H. External Reports and Audits Dzx. Jennifer Green

a. NC Annual School Health Setrvices Report 2018-2019 (Pg 30-32) Dz. Jennifer Green
I. Petformance Evaluation of Public Health Director Dr. Jennifer Green
J. Friends of the Health Department Rev. Dorothy McNeil
K. Director’s Report: Dz. Jennifer Green

a. COVID-19 (2019 Novel Coronavitus) Update
b. Deputy Director Search Update
c. Upcoming Events:

i. Geta Gold Smile
1. Tuesday, Feb. 18 from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.
2. Tuesday, Feb. 25 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

3. Thutsday, Feb. 27 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

ii. NC Pre-K Event by Partnership for Children — February 29%, 9:00am-3pm at Cumberland
County Health Department

iii. Build a Better Murchison — March 7, 12pm-5pm
iv. Eastern NCPHA Nags Head, NC, April 29- May 1
1. Eastern NCPHA - Registration deadline is April 17, 2020

1235 Ramsey Street *Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 » (910) 433-3600 * Fax: (910) 433-3659



v. NCPHA Spring Conference Raleigh, NC, May 19
1. NCPHA Spring Conference — Registration not yet available
vi. NACCHO Denvet, CO, July 7-9
1. Registration deadline is May 15, 2020 for the early bird rate
vii. NALBOH Grand Rapids, MI, Aug 18-20
1. NALBOH - Registration is not yet available. Hotel registration deadline is July

28, 2020.
L. Membership Roster/Attendance Roster (Pg. 33) Dz. Connette McMahon
M. Board Member Comments Board Members

ADJOURN

NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING: Match 17, 2020 (Tuesday) - 6:00 PM

1235 Ramsey Street *Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 « (910) 433-3600 * Fax: (910) 433-3659



CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH
JANUARY 21, 2020 — 6:00p.m.
1235 RAMSEY STREET, THIRD FLOOR BOARD ROOM
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Connette McMahon, Chair
Dr. Sam Fleishman, Vice Chair (Arrived at 6:10pm)
Dr. Cynthia McArthur-Kearney, Registered Nurse
Dr. Kent Dean, Veterinarian
Dr. Olusola Ojo, Pharmacist
Mr. John Larch III, Professional Engineer
Ms. Sonja Council, Public Representative

MEMBERS ABSENT: Dr. Jeannette Council, County Commissioner
Mrs. Stacy Cox, Public Representative
Dr. Kingsley Momodu, Dentist

STAFF PRESENT: Dr. Jennifer Green, Health Director
Dr. Lori Haigler, Medical Director
Dr. Krystle Vinson, Director of Nursing
Candice York, Accountant
Ashley Curtice, Local Public Health Administrator
Adrian Jones, Environmental Health Director
Stepheria Nicholson, Health Education Supervisor
Johnnie Butterfield, Public Health Hygienist
Joshua Harrell, Triple P Data Coordinator
Tamerial Ferguson, Triple P Coordinator
Kelly Smith, Administrative Assistant to the Health Director
Sang Nguyen, Software Support Analyst

GUESTS PRESENT: Rev. Dorothy McNeil
Dr. Jane Hoppins
Dr. Nadine Cutler

WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND MOMENT OF SILENCE

Dr. Connette McMahon welcomed all guests and called the meeting to order. Introductions were given. A
moment of silence was taken.

ACTION ITEMS

A. Approval of Agenda

MOTION: Ms. Sonja Council moved to approve the Board of Health Regular Meeting

Agenda
SECOND: Dr. Kent Dean
VOTE: Unanimous (6-0)

B. Approval of December 17, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes

Page 1 of §



January 21,2020 Regular Board of Health Meeting Minutes

MOTION: Ms. Sonja Council moved to approve the minutes.
SECOND: Dr. Cynthia McArthur-Kearney
VOTE: Unanimous (6-0)

C. Election of Board Chair

MOTION: Dr. Samuel Fleishman moved to nominate Dr. McMahon to another term as Chair
SECOND: Ms. Sonja Council
VOTE:  Unanimous (6-0)

D. Approval of Oral Health Month Proclamation
MOTION: Dr. Cynthia McArthur-Kearney moved to approve the Oral Health Month
Proclamation
SECOND: Mr. John Larch III
VOTE:  Unanimous (6-0)
The proclamation was read by Mrs. Stepheria Nelson and Ms. Johnnie Butterfield. Dr. McMahon
signed the proclamation.

E. Appointment of Optometrist Representative
Board members decided to table the vote until next month when they can review all the
applicants’ CVs.

F. Approval of Fees Schedule
MOTION: Dr. Fleishman moved to approve the Fees Schedule, including quarterly adjustment
that may need to be made to the 340B Fees.
SECOND: Mr. John Larch III
VOTE: Unanimous (6-0)

G. Bad Debt Write Off
MOTION: Dr. Fleishman moved to approve the Bad Debt Write Off
SECOND: Mr. John Larch III
VOTE: Unanimous (6-0)

INFORMATIONAL/DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Public Comment

Dr. McMahon opened the floor for public comments at 6:03 p.m. There being no public
comments registered, Dr. McMahon closed the floor for public comment at 6:03 p.m.

Page 2 of 5 \



January 21,2020 Regular Board of Health Meeting Minutes

B. Financial Reports

Mrs. Candice York presented her financial reports. There are 11 proposed fee schedule changes
that will be affected for fiscal year 2021. Clinical Services were listed that need to be adjusted to
the Medicaid reimbursement rate. The 340 B rates need to be adjusted quarterly to the
acquisition rate. Delinquent accounts to be turned over to collections were $26,895.68, and
accounts were old or older than 90 days as of 9/30/19. Revenue earned and expenses for the
month closing 12/31/19 was $43,697. Medicaid has earned 50.01% and we are on target for what
should have been earned by thistime. The fiscal year has exceeded 56.7% on the fees. Rabies
clinic fees were low as we only hold clinic one Saturday and then again in Spring.

Dr. Fleishman arrived at 6:10pm.

C. Introduction of Triple P Staff

Mrs. Ashley Curtice introduced Joshua Harrell and Tamerial Ferguson as the new Triple P Staff.
Both staff provided a brief summary of their role with Triple P. Triple P is a parenting
intervention with the main goals of increasing the knowledge, skills, and confidence of parents
and reducing the prevalence of mental health, emotional, and behavioral problems in children and
adolescents.

Mr. John Larch III asked how families get enrolled or is it primarily through the justice system or
school system. Mrs. Curtice explained that parents can take classes online for free as well as
regional group sessions and discussion groups and seminars.

D. Clinic Reports

Dr. Jennifer Green went over clinic reports showing how many patients were scheduled, seen, no-
show’s and statistics of services rendered. Dr. McMahon asked about the high cancellation and
no-show rate. Dr. Green explained that this is something that has been talked about in great length
during times of her shadowing different departments. Dr. Green said that with our new EHR,
patients will be able to text right back after they get a reminder text for their appointment.

Certain clinics give baby bucks for incentives to patients to spend in the baby store for coming to
their appointments. Departments are strategizing to find creative ways.to get patients in the door
and to keep them coming back.

E. Oral Health Month Activities

Mrs. Curtice spoke about the Get a Gold Smile event that bring awareness to communities for
oral health. Providers will be here to screen children and pregnant mothers in the third floor
Auditorium. There will be coloring books and another tabletop information. This event is in
coordination with Fayetteville Technical Community College (FTCC). This event is to raise
awareness; however, they can go over to FTCC and get a dental cleaning for $5.00. Advertising
will consist of posters in lobby.

F. Tobacco Updates

Page 3 of 5



January 21,2020 Regular Board of Health Meeting Minutes

Mrs. Curtice announced the first new federal tobacco regulation was raising the age for all
tobacco products to age 21 which happened right before Christmas. North Carolina (NC) is
working on public education for retail merchants and signage, this way our stores are consistent
with the federal law currently in NC. The second federal regulation was the flavors, so they did
ban all flavors except for regular tobacco flavor and menthol. NC is going through a process to
figure out if it is safe to be on the market or not, and this should happen in the next year or two.

G. Gen X Exposure Study

Dr. Jane Hoppins presented a Power Point on her study where she had been testing water
sampling since 2017 in Wilmington. Dr. Hoppins also brought with her, Dr. Nadine Cutler, an
environmental engineer that has been doing research with her and was there to answer questions.
Dr. Hoppins has extended her research to Fayetteville within 6 miles of the chemical plant. Dr.
Hoppins said that the residents in Fayetteville were among the best research subjects she had ever
met. They gave out 99 wristbands and got 91 back. Continued testing has been done in families
with at least 5 in the home. Dr. Hoppins is working on getting more funding and of course they
have been delayed by Hurricane Florence and Matthew or they would have been in this area
sooner.

Dr. Fleishman left at 7.'26pm..

H. Friends of the Health Department:

Rev. Dorothy McNeil introduced herself and explained that the reason Friends of Health
Department was formed was so that the BOH could help increase public awareness of what goes
on in our public health department. Although membership recruitment is not yet complete, the
team is working hard to get a team that mirrors what our community is made up of. Rev McNeil
spoke briefly about reducing food insecurity in our children and plans to have food available to
those parents that are in dire need.

[. Director’s Report:
A. Board of Health Retreat Update — Dr. Green announced that it would be held on February

7" and will be held at the Bordeaux Library from 12 pm-4pm. This meeting goal is for
the board to help us set priorities for the health department.

B. Deputy Director Search Update — Dr. Green added that the position should be posted
tomorrow, as there were some revisions to include salary and some of the job description

and it would stay open for about 2 weeks.

C. Upcoming Events:

i NCPHA Public Health Leadership Conference, Raleigh, NC, January 23-24,2020
ii. Eastern NCPHA Nags Head, NC, April 29- May 1

iii. NCPHA Spring Conference Raleigh, NC, May 19

iv. NACCO Denver, CO, July 7-9

v. NALBOH Grand Rapids, MI, Aug 18-20

Page 4 of 5



January 21,2020 Regular Board of Health Meeting Minutes

J. Membership Roster/Attendance Roster:

Dr. McMahon reviewed the membership roster and the attendance report for 2019.

K. Board Comments:
Mr. John Larch III asked about any confirmed cases of the Corona Virus. Dr. Green said she had

not heard of any but would provide and update at the next meeting.
Dr. McMahon asked that CV’s be provided for the Optometrist at next meeting for review.

As a reminder, the next regular meeting is Tuesday, F ebrualy- 18,2020 at 6 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Ms. Sonja Council moved to adjourn.

SECOND: Dr. Ojo

VOTE: Unanimous (7-0)

The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

e _nnad=ps Iy ein 8 —I 30U

@Jenmfel\é en, Health Director Date
— - o
(OB PAS 2ol ree

Dr. Cm}n/tte McMahon, Chair Date

Page 5 of 5



Hakkam Alsaidi

4275 Goldsboro Rd.

Wade, NC 28395

(910) 429-6539
alsaidihakkam@gmail.com

Optometrist serving the local community which I grew up in. In addition to providing primary
care and contact lens fitting, I treat Dry Eye Syndrome, Glaucoma and manage Macular
Degeneration along with ocular manifestations of systemic medical conditions such as Diabetes,
Hypertension, inflammatory conditions, etc.

Education:

Cape Fear High School Fayetteville, NC

East Carolina University Greenville, NC
Bachelor of Science Degree in Biology with Cum Lauda

Nova Southeastern University College of Optometry Fort Lauderdale, FL

Doctorate of Optometry

Career:

Oasis Eye Care August 2017
Risk Optometric Associates 2017-Present

Volunteer Experience

2013-2017

Project Downtown South Florida- Over 30 hours
o Provide and distribute food to the homeless on Saturday mornings
2011

Unite For Sight- One Week in India
o Fundraised over $2,000 and collected 535 glasses for the AB Eye Institute in
India
o Volunteered in the hospital and charity clinics
2010

Biology Research and publication- 31 Hours
o Study of correlation between insect population and species of grass within
streams
2008

Care Clinic Volunteer-Fayetteville, NC



Awards/Achievements

e Up and Coming Optometrist of the Year-2019

e NC License in Optometry-August 2017

e Alcon 2017 Contact Lens award

e Graduated with Honors from East Carolina University

e Dean’s List-Fall 2009/Fall 2010/Spring 2011

e Chancellor’s List-Fall 2008/Spring 2009

e ECU-Honors Program

e 2009 Study Abroad to China

e Phi Eta Sigma-Freshman National Honor Society

e State finalist in Extemporaneous Speaking for Health Occupations students of America
(2007)

e South East Regional Treasurer for Health Occupations Students of America (2007)

Organizations

e One of the founding fathers and current VP of AASNC (2018-present)
e American Optometric Association-member-(2017-present)
e North Carolina Optometric Society-member-(2018-present)
e SGA President of NSU College of Optometry (2013)
e Anatomy Lab Tutor for NSU College of Optometry (2013)
o Private sessions and large mock style sessions with over 90% attendance
e Nova Optometric Practice Management Association-member (2013-2016)
e ECU Pre-Optometry-Organization VP and one of the founding fathers (2011-2012)
e Honors Ambassador (2011)
e Diversity Education Team-member Spring 2010
e Resident Advisor-Spring 2010 (Campus living)
e Supplemental Instruction (SI) Leader (2009)
e Entrepreneurship Leadership Program-member (2008)
o Our team brought the 2006 Nobel Peace Prize winner to the college
o Founded the Sustainable Committee for the college



JOSEPH M. BALLARD, OD

10512 Giles Road / Linden, North Carolina  910-689-6581  jballardod@gmail.com

Professional Education and Licensure

The University Of North Carolina at Pembroke

Bachelor of Science in Biology, molecular concentration received May 2009

Southern College of Optometry
Doctor of Optometry received May 2014

North Carolina Board of Examiners in Optometry
NC License Number 2403 received March 2015

Memberships and Community Service

UNCP - Biology Club - Member, 2008 / President 2009

Lillington Lions Club - Member, 2009 to 2010

SVOSH - Member, 2010 to 2014

American Optometric Association - Member, 2010 to Present

North Carolina State Optometric Society - Member, 2010 to Present
Sandhills Optometric Society - Member, 2010 to Present

Linden Community Watch - Member, 2016 to Present

Professional Experience

Lumberton Optometric — Optometrist — Lumberton

May 2014 to November 2014
Dr. Mary Ann Masters, OD: Robeson Country Board of Health Member

Professional Eye Care — Optometrist — Hope Mills / Eastover / Fayetteville

October 2014 to Present
Dr. Eric Raynor, OD: Up and Coming Magazine: Best Eye Doctor — 2019
Readers’ Choice Awards Finalist: Best Eye Doctor, 2018

\O



Curriculum Vitae

Jessica Elmore, O.D.

8544 Brightleaf Place,

St. Pauls, NC 28384

910-633-9379 (cell)

jessie.elmore.od @americaneyecare.org

Education

Fayetteville Academy, HS Degree, 2005

The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, BA Biology, 2008

The Southern College of Optometry, Doctor of Optometry, 2013

Professional Experience

Walter Reed National Military Medical Center, Bethesda, MD 2012

Provided comprehensive primary eye care, with diagnosis and treatment of eye disease,
evaluation of ocular manifestations of diabetes and other systemic disease, vision testing
for driver’s license renewal, DoD Medical Evaluation Review Board examinations,
eyeglass dispensing for active duty and retired members, vision care for veterans with
Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI), and specialty contact lens. Co-managed pre and post
surgical RK/PRK/LASIK and cataract surgery patients.

Columbus Eye Associates, Whiteville, NC 2013

Provided comprehensive primary eye care to a more rural pépulation in Columbus
County, NC.

The Eye Center, Memphis, TN 2011-2013

Provided eyecare in various clinics, including primary care (adults/pediatrics), Cornea
and contact lens management, advanced ocular disease, vision therapy and
rehabilitation, and community vision health services provided in schools, nursing homes
and hospital settings.

American Eye Care Optometric Centers, PA; June 2013 to Present

Position: Associate Optometrist

Provide full scope ophthalmological care to all ages, including comprehensive eye
examinations; diagnosis, treatment and management of glaucoma, macular
degeneration and dry eye disease; contact lens evaluations including specialty hybrid and
scleral lenses; emergency eye care, pre and post surgical management of cataract, LASIK

Vi



/PRK/RK patients; ordering of diagnostic imaging and electrodiagnostic tests to aid in
diagnosis and treatment of neurological eye conditions; low vision evaluations and
patient training with magnifying devices and prism.
Provide eye care to nursing home facility Golden Years residents.

e . Provide vision screenings for the Department of Defense Medical Exam Review Board
for all ROTC and service academy candidates in our area
Manages staff of 5 and daily operations of an eye care clinic.
Manages an optical laboratory, procuring fabrication materials, stock and frameboard
inventory.

Awards/Honors

Phi Sigma Pi National Honors Fraternity 2006-2008

College Foundation of NC Health Professions Scholarship Recipient 2009-2013
e Tuition loan repayment for health professional working in an underserved area

Clinical Awards, Southern College of Optometry, 2012-2013

Who’s Who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges, 2013
Board Certification

National Board of Examiners in Optometry (NBEO)- 2012, 2013

North Carolina State Board of Optometry- September 2013
Professional Affiliations

Sandhills District Optometric Society, Member, June 2013- Present
American Optometric Association, Member, June 2013- Present

North Carolina State Optometric Society, Member, June 2013- Present

Civic Memberships

Dunn Rotary Club, Member, July 2013- Present
President 2017-2018

Board Member 2016-Present

Chair- Stop Hunger Now Project 2014-2016
Chair- Wine to Water 2017

Chair- American Red Cross Blood Drive 2019
Chair- Dominican Republic Mission Trip 2019

\\



Fayetteville Kiwanis Club, Member, 2014-2018

Fellowship of Christian Optometrists, 2009-2013
e Chair- Mission trip to Guatemala, 2011
e Chair- Mission trip to Honduras, 2012

Institute for Community Leadership- Fayetteville, Graduate, 2017-2018

Care Clinic Provider- Fayetteville 2013- Present
e Provide no cost eye examinations for patients referred from the Care Clinic

InfantSEE Provider- 2013- Present
e Provide no cost eye examinations for children under age 1 as a public health initiative to

educate patients regarding the importance of vision in development and learning and to
screen for amblyopia, ametropia, strabismus, glaucoma and retinoblastoma.

Interests

In my free time, I enjoy spending time with my husband and my 16 month old daughter. I love
to travel and in February 2020 will travel to my 27th country. I am an avid reader, although
these days most of my reading is done via Audible on my commutes to and from work. I enjoy
working as an eyecare provider in my family’s private practice where I have worked since I was
13 years old. My favorite thing about my profession is meeting new people and helping them see
better! I love Fayetteville and want to do whatever I can to help our community prosper.

References
Available upon request

\3



REVENUES :
LOCAL FEES/SALES
MEDICAID TITLE 19
MEDICAID: CC4C & PCM CASE MGMT.
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

TRANSFERS FROM HEALTH DEPT. FUND BAL.

GRANTS, AWARDS, OTHER

COUNTY FUNDING

DUE FROM STATE AND SCHOOL SYSTEM
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES :
SALARIES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT
NOTE PAYMENT - NEW FACILITY
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

As of January 31, 2020

CUMBERLAND COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

ACTUAL BUDGETED ACTUAL BUDGETED FY 2020
MONTH MONTH FISCAL FISCAL
ENDED ENDED YEAR TO DATE  YEAR TO DATE ADOPTED
1/31/2020 1/31/2020 1/31/2020 1/31/2020 1/31/2020
115,858.51 110,243 866,515.23 771,701 1,322,916
77,106.99 91,113 630,199.44 637,793 1,093,360
151,885.60 160,025 1,045,811.62 1,050,175 1,800,300
380,321.23 415,337 2,157,263.89 2,907,358 4,984,042
- 30,331 211,246.34 212,314 363,967
10,856.84 140,116 141,911.91 980,809 1,681,387
652,060.77 804,880 4,762,538.66 5,634,161 9,658,562
- 635,493.41 - -
1,388,089.94 1,742,045 10,450,980.40 12,194,312 20,904,534
1,100,515.01 1,355,011 8,030,279.61 9,485,080 16,260,137
277,999.72 344,616 1,985,5637.23 2,412,315 4,135,397
- 750 - 5,250 9,000
- 41,667 380,000.00 291,667 500,000
1,378,514.73 1,742,045 10,395,816.84 12,194,312 20,904,534
9,5675.21 55,163.56

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY



CUMBERLAND COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM
As of January 31, 2020

YTD Expended thru

o Program Budgeted 1/31/2020 Balance % Used
General * 2,990,269 1,572,772.32 1,417,496.68 52.60%
Lab/Pharmacy 1,040,414 625,745.91 414,668.09 60.14%
Communicable Disease and STD 1,602,945 844,522.84 758,422.16 52.69%
AIDS-HIV 72,874 40,271.19 32,602.81 55.26%
Tuberculosis- TB Clinic 157,072 89,355.10 67,716.90 56.89%
Maternal Health T 1,056,782 509,855.82 546,926.18 48.25%
Family Planning 1,155,909 538,238.31 617,670.69 46.56%
School Health 2,696,865 1,172,949.87 1,523,915.13 43.49%
Adult Health 267,500 ©147,476.71 120,023.29 55.13%
Care Coordination for Children 816,417 498,786.84 317,630.16 61.09%
Pregnancy Care Management | 1,199,101 | 640,548.25 558,552.75 53.42%
Child Fatality Prevention 4,175 - 4,175.00 0.00%
Child Health Clinic ) - 1,079,813 565,909.67 513,903.33 52.41%
Breast & Cervical Cancer (BCCCP) 129,220 59,298.23 69,921.77 45.89%
Health Promotion/Education 503,776 253,260.25 -250,515.75 50.27%
Tobacco Prevention CDC Core Grant 138,761 35,540.59 103,220.41 25.61%
Comprehensive Opioid Grant 289,131 - 289,131.00 0.00%
Positive Parenting Program (Triple P) 293,518 100,028.66 193,489.34 34.08%
Preparedness and Ebola 83,278 24,366.75 58,911.25 29.26%
Environmental Health 1,801,232 907,785.33 893,446.67 50.40%
Immunization Clinic 807,157 477,258.51 329,898.49 59.13%
Adolescent Parenting Program 79,156 45,393.18 33,762.82 57.35%
WIC 2,639,169 1,246,452.51 1,392,716.49 47.23%

TOTAL 20,904,534 10,395,816.84 10,508,717.16 49.73%

*General includes: ‘Administration, Billing, Management Support (patient registration/discharge) and Medical Records




CUMBERLAND COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

STATE AND FEDERAL ALLOCATIONS
§ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

REVENUE BY SOURCE
As of January 31, 2020

BUDGETED YTD EARNED % EARNED

433100 NC HEALTH SERVICES 233,260 127,230.00 54.54%
433101 NC BREASTFEEDING PEER COUNS 112,095 40,381.85 36.02%
433102 NC HEALTH PROMOTION 39,235 16,295.89 41.53%
433103 NC TB PROJECT 114,803 68,535.29 59.70%
433105 NC COMMUNICABLE DISEASE 60,778 17,258.92 28.40%
433106 NC IMMUN ACTION PLAN 146,804 106,388.09 72.47%
433107 NC SCHOOL HEALTH 189,406 94,702.92 50.00%
433108 NC - YOUTH PREVENTION 82,872 36,825.26 44.44%
433111 NC FAMILY PLANNING 446,825 163,361.88 36.56%
433112 NC WIC ADMINISTRATION 150,000 52,541.46 35.03%
433113 NC WIC NUTRITION EDUCATION 475,000 209,193.65 44.04%
433114 NC WIC CLIENT SERVICES 1,762,074 772,130.55 43.82%
433115 NC WIC BREASTFEEDING 140,000 49,806.44 35.58%
- 433118 NC CHILD HEALTH 196,604 83,888.38 42.67%
433119 NC CHILD CARE COORDINATION 50,573 15,513.75 30.68%
433120 NC MATERNAL HEALTH 198,910 108,492.00 54.54%
433121 NC BREAST & CERVICAL CANCER 43,850 29,900.00 68.19%
433123 NC CHILD FATALITY PREVE 4,175 - 0.00%
433124 NC AIDS CONTROL 25,000 20,000.00 80.00%
433125 NC ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 60,000 - 0.00%
433126 NC BIO-TERRORISM TEAM 83,278 21,265.65 25.54%
433133 TEEN PREGNANCY PREVENTION 78,000 34,230.99 43.89%
433136 NC POSITIVE PARENTING PROG 290,500 89,320.92 30.75%
Subtotal- Revenue 4,984,042 2,157,263.89 43.28%

GRANTS
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CURRENT YTD EARNED % EARNED
433095 AFDO GRANTS-EH GRANTS 4,178 - 0.00%
433130 FDA GRANT 70,000 5,653.81 8.08%
433132 SHIFT NC 66,359 12,637.50 19.04%
433134 MATERNAL & CHILD HEALTH 48,914 15,245.27 31.17%
433135 COMMUNITY HEALTH GRANTS 291,500 91,786.79 31.49%
433137 COMPREHENSIVE OPIOID ABUSE 289,131 - 0.00%
433750 CC SCHOOL HEALTH 867,280 - 0.00%
488400 MISC-HEALTHY HOMES 4,025 4,025.00 100.00%
444124 HEALTHNET FEES 40,000 12,436.54 31.09%
Subtotal- Revenue 1,681,387 141,784.91 8.43%



CUMBERLAND COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

As of January 31, 2020 -

REVENUE BY SOURCE

MEDICAID
' FY 20 YTD FY 19 YTD
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CURRENT EARNED % EARNED EARNED
444100 ESCROW NC TB CONTROL 3,000 596.33 19.88% 749.19
444101 ESCROW NC STD 150,000 111,827.17 74.55% 59,263.49
444102 ESCROW EXPRESS CARE 180,000 88,244.07 49.02% 72,737.89
444103 ESCROW PRIMARY CARE 0 8,535.61  100.00% 790.82
444109 CAROLINA ACCESS CAP 60,000 32,005.00 53.34% 35,802.50
444125 ESCROW NC CHILD/MATERNAL 700,360 388,991.26  55.54% 348,122.24
444112 CASE MANAGEMENT FEES 1,800,300  1,045,811.52 58.09% 885,537.92
Subtotal- Revenue 2,893,660 1,676,010.96 57.92% 1,403,004.05
FEES
5 FY 20 YTD FY 19 YTD
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CURRENT EARNED % EARNED EARNED
444104 EXPRESS CARE FEES 278,000 215,018.40 77.34% 176,488.03
444105 PLOT PLANS 100,000 67,552.22 67.55% 53,215.00
444106 RABIES CLINIC 11,000 2,350.00 21.36% 1,355.00
444107 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FEES 190,000 101,240.00 53.28% 78,667.50
444108 MEDICAL CLINIC 2,000 5,874.57  293.73% 7,576.93
444110 LAB FEES 145,000 110,730.49  76.37% 83,518.36
444111 FAMILY PLANNING FEES 40,100 31,613.45 78.84% 30,510.58
444115 TB CLINIC FEES 50,000 29,976.12 59.95% 29,853.09
444117 CHILD HEALTH FEES 18,000 17,540.00 97.44% 9,945.71
444118 MATERNAL HEALTH FEES 14,000 9,064.42 64.75% 8,326.65
444120 MEDICAL RECORD FEES 4,000 921.50 23.04% 1,986.75
444121 COMMUNICABLE DISEASE FEES 5,000 1,895.35 37.91% 1,945.52
444122 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000 1,504.00  150.40% 4,608.82
444126 PHARMACY SERVICES 464,816 271,361.71 58.38% 238,202.80
Subtotal- Revenue 1,322,916 866,642.23 65.51% 726,200.74



CUMBERLAND COUNTY HEALTH DEPARfMENT
REVENUE BY SOURCE
As of January 31, 2020

FUND BALANCE and COUNTY FUNDS ALLOCATED
CURRENT  YTD EARNED % EARNED
363,967 211,246.34 58.04%
9,658,562 4,762,538.66 49.31%
10,022,529  4,973,785.00 49.63%

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
499903 FUND BALANCE APPROP - HEALTH

COUNTY FUNDS ALLOCATED
Subtotal- Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE EARNED

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
TOTAL REVENUE RECEIVED

CURRENT YTD EARNED 9% EARNED
20,904,534  9,815,486.99 46.95%

Total Revenue Received 9,815,486.99
Total Revenue Due 635,493.41
Grand Total Revenue 10,450,980.40
49.99%

% Earned (Received and Due)

\R



CUMBERLAND COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE- AR24

JANUARY 2020

PRIVATE PRIVATE HEALTH
PROGRAM PAY INSURANCE CHOICE MEDICAID MEDICARE TOTAL

ADULT HEALTH/MEDICAL 7.716.37 100.00 7,816.37
CHILD HEALTH 13,064.00 5575.41 250.00 9,208.00 28,097.41
DENTAL CLINIC 51.80 51.80
EPI 220.00 180.00 30.00 430.00
FAMILY PLANNING 54,641.97 6145.47 8,159.47 170.00 69,116.91
IMMUNIZATIONS 4,364.65 25476.27 491.00 2,750.73 324.00 33,406.65
CONTRACT - IMMUNIZATIONS 7,006.00 7,006.00
MATERNITY CLINIC 7,060.48 2022.00 50.00 2,740.51 11,872.99
NEWBORN ASSESSMENT 925.00 925.00
POSTPARTUM HOME VISIT 1,485.00 1,485.00
STD 40.00 5,109.56 145.00 5,294.56
TB 74.00 74.00
TB CONTRACTS 446.00 446.00
TOTALS 94,425.27 39,579.15 791.00 30,558.27 669.00 166,022.69
PERCENTAGE 56.87 23.84 0.48 18.41 0.40 100.00

\Q




CUMBERLAND COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

AGING REPORT

AR24
PRIVATE PAY
JANUARY 2020
AMOUNT 30 60 90 120 180 1
PROGRAM DUE CURRENT DAYS DAYS DAYS DAYS DAYS YEAR +

ADULT HEALTH $ 7.716.37 900.00 313.00 585.00 540.00 953 3086 1339.37
CHILD HEALTH $ 13,064.00 2,536.81 1,620.20 1,812.31 1,267.28 3,220.04 1,959.16 648.20
DENTAL $ 51.80 51.80
FAMILY PLANNING $ 54,641.97 8,371.66 4,924.14 4,076.38 4,739.33 | 14,985.21 | 15,076.71 2,468.54
IMMUNIZATIONS $ 4,364.65 953.90 296.80 402.22 850.84 1,860.89
CONTRACTS -IMMUNIZATION | $ 7,006.00 3,262.00 3571.00 124.00 49.00
MATERNITY CLINIC $ 7,060.48 1,947.36 1,318.79 1,709.40 1,526.86 497.43 60.64
CONTRACTS -TB $ 446.00 120.00 120.00 60.00 - 101.00 45.00
8 $ 74.00 15.00 15.00 44.00

TOTALS $ 94,425.27 17,137.83 12,836.03 8,479.89 8,635.69 20,746.52 22,120.76 4,568.55

% 100.00 18.15 13.59 8.98 9.04 21.97 23.43 4.84

T o



o‘ﬁnberland C()unl.],

Child Health

January 2020 Department of

Day Date Scheduled Added  Left Cancel No Show Total Seen  Target #
Wednesday 1 Holiday - No Clinic

Thursday .2 8 1 0 1 4 - 20
Friday | 3 4 1 0 0 1 4 10
Monday 6 14 0 0 1 6 7 ' 20
Tuesday : F 13 1 0 0 1 13 20
Wednesday 8 12 1 0 T 2 10 -2
Thursday 9 11 0 0 1 5 5 20
Fiday 10 7 0 0 0 1 6 | 10
Monday 13 13 5 0 1 2 15 20
Tuesday 14 7 -6 0 0 1 42 20
Wednesday 15 9 4 0 2 3 8 20
Thursday , 1 16 4 "0 2 4 14 20
Friday 17 6 0 0 1 3 2 10
Monday 2}}: Holiday - No Clinic

Tuesday 21 8 4 0 o 3 8 20
Wednesday 22 12 1 0 0 3 10 20
Thursday 28 4 & 0 ! - ? 20
Friday 24 4 0 o - 0 2 2 10
Monday 27T 4 0 2 4 9 20
Tuesday . 28 10 8 0 3 4 11 20
Wednesday a3 13 '3 0 0 2 14 20
Thursday - 30 9 4 0 1 ] 11 20
Friday 31 6 2 0 1 2 5 10




- Communicable Diseases
Jianuqry 2020

Day Date idc:hc—:dulec:i! Added  Left 4 Cancel ! No Show 1 Total Seen  Target #
‘Wednesday ] - ~ 'Holiday - No Clinic o

Thursday 2 42 6 |0 4 | 9 | s . 40
‘Friday B 3 19 2 0 0o | 8 i3 20
‘Monday & | ¥ no| oo | 2 8| 3 . 40
Tuesday 7 ¥ |2 | o | 7 e |26 a0
Wednesday 8 % | w2 | o | 5 | 9 | 3 4
Thursday 9 % L. | oo | 2 | w4 | 3 . 4
Fiday 10 19 3 Lo | 17 4 20
Monday 13 | 3% 8 o | 5 ; 1 8 40
Tuesday 14 42 |\ 17 | 1 1 1B | 44 .. -
Wednesday 15 43 |6 b1 R 34 40
Thursday 16 % 7 10 3 6 o | 40
Friday 17 | 2 6 o | 1 | s | = 20
Monday 20 | ' Holiday - No Clinic. a T
Tuesday 51 43 9 0 3 | 18 36 L 40
‘Wednesday 22 0 10 0o 4 | 12 | 34 L 40
‘Thursday 23 42 2 | o0 | 5 | 14 35 40
Friday 24 23 8 o | 2 | 3 26 20
Monday B 27 37 14 1 4 | s 31 4
‘Tuesday 28 43 16 0 3 13 43 40
‘Wednesday 29 37 4 0 2 | 7 | 32 40
Thursday 30 7 1 4 | 1 f 1. | 3 _ . 4 |
IFridlay 31 | 24 | 2 | o | 2 | 1w | 4 2 |
! 1

Kol



-; C)‘““berland Coumy

;Cumberlond HealthNET
| January 2020

‘Day Date : Scheduled ] Added | Left Cancel NoShow Total Seen
Tuesday i &1 | ) B +;Holiggy-No C_Ilinijc_:'_:;_ - - _
‘Wednesday 7 | 23 | o | 1 1o S ) 1
'Wednesday i 8 1 No Provider
Tuesday " 14 | 20 4 v | o | 3 i & 12 i
Wednesday |15 | 19 1 0 0 | 10 | 10 s
) ] i x
Tuesday [ 21 | 258 0 o 1| z__“_l 7
Wednesday | 22 | 27 o | o 6 v |20 —§
Thursday | 23 | 20 1 | o | 0 | 9 | 12
Tuesday | 28 | 23 | o | o0 3 |2 | 8
‘Wednesday |29 | 19 0 0 2 i 4 | 13

M‘onthly Totall




| land ¢ l

o\’“\\jc!' ol’)){)‘ %
Immunizations | @
Janueny 2020 )

Day ' Date Shots  PPD | PPDRead TotalSeen  Target # I
Wednesday 1 ' Holiday - No Clinic ' 5
Thursday - 2 35 0 22 60 ; 45

Friday 3 52 19 | 50 45 -.
Monday 6 48 - 27 | 18 69 {45 |
Tuesday 7 61 13 0 ) 43 .45

Wednesday 8 42 24 14 56 4

Thursday I 34 | o | 7 35 45

Friday 10 62 26 28 72 45

‘Monday 13 51 15 26 62 | 45

Tuesday I VI 43 e 0 ' 38 45

Wednesday HE 34 l 20 | 9o | 45 45

Thursday I 55 [0 T 16 T 44 1 45

Friday 117 29 | o | 17 | 16 i 45

‘Monday 20 Holiday - No Clinic

Tuesday 21 45 44 0 66 L 45

Wednesday 22 42 20 0 35 45

Thursday | 23 | 46 0 31 23 45

Friday 24 49 22 26 36 45

Monday 27 53 39 19 77 . 45

Tuesday | 28 43 21 0 40 45

Wednesday 29 37 . 15 29 56 i 45

Thursday ~J 8 4+ 3 | 0 | 28 40 45

Friday E l | & | 2 35 | 45 |




‘Maternal Health osberand Couy,
Ultrasounds QY

anucmry 2020

iDay } Date J Scheduled Added Left Cuncel? No Showf Total Seen
Wednesday : 1
Wednesday l 8
Wednesday , 15
Wednesday | 22
‘Wednesday ; 29

|

{Monthly Totdl

|

. - o - EeR—— - — — ™ , E—
| 16 o o] o | 1 | 15

|

mop oo fol o | o | om

|
Ji
{
!




Nutrition

G wb el'land Cou Dl_‘),

Januqry 2020 e

i Week ‘Scheduled Total Seen Notes

]| January 1-3 i 5 4 N . - B
January 6-10 !| 20 15 {[

’s January 13-17 i 17 10

E January 20-24 ]| ) 8 _ )

} January 27-31 } 10 8 o -

T e e L o e e s et s S




oﬁmberland Coup, 8

Pregnancy Test Counseling
January 2020

Week Positive Results iNegative Results  Total Seen boic :
January 1-3 0 0 0 , ‘Holiday - No Clinic 1/1/20-1/3/20
January 6-10 B “’—_]2 - _AZ‘_M_- 14 o -
January 13-17 i; | 6 1 - 7
January 20-24 ll _ é 1 7 — x
January 27-31 i: 6 1 | 7 l - 1
!




= 3 |
( & &“beﬂ Couna |

Stedman-Wade Adult Health '

January 2020

Day ‘ Date |ScheduleqI Added ' Cancel ‘ No Show Total Seen
Wednesdoy___ | 1 e leidc_nx— Nggi_nig;__ -
Thosday | 2 | 40 | 2 m | 8 | 23
Fiday 8 | 17 [ 1 | 6 | 2 10
Monday s 16 | 4 Z__ .2 F_ Tl
Twesday [ 7 | 17 | 1 | 38 | 2 | 13
Wednesday & | 21 [ o [ T [-2 | ®
Thusday 9 | 3% 2 | 10 | 6 a5
Friday 10 8 | 2 | 8 | 4 8
Monday [ 3] 19 | 3 | 8 | 6 | 8
Tuesday 14 16 ] 5 - 3 ' !
Wednesday s | 13 | 2 | s | v | 8
Thursday 16 36 6 138 21
Fiday 17 17 o | 3 | a4 ] 10
Monday | 20 : ~ Holiday -No Clinic
Tuesday |21 15 | o v [ 4 | w0
Wednesday ' 22 7 | 3 9 5 ' 6
Thursday 23 | 32 | 4 | w7 | 5 1 14
Fiday | 24| 17 | 0o | 3 2 | 12
Monday 27 | 6 | v} 5 | 3 | 9
Tesday | 28| 16 | 3 | 4 2 | 13
Wednesday 29 | 14 [ 3 4 |12 1 1_1 B
Thusday | 80 36 | 2 2 6 20
Friday 31 | 16 1 3 0 14

Monihly Total




Day

Thursday
Thursday
[Thursday
‘Thursday
Th ursday

c)\,;nberland Couny,, I

: Date Scheduled Added 5| Left/Cancel No Show |

| 2 | 15 | o | 8 | 0 | 7
P9l 19 v o | 8 o | 1

| 16 | 20 \ o g8 | o 2
|28\ o | o i o | o | o
30 | 12 | 0 | 6 | 0 i 6

A8e

——




Day

Women'

sHelo

A P, PN - T

~ Date  Scheduled  Added
Wednesday L
Thursday 2 32 | 0 j
Friday 3 13 1 |
Monday 6 A B
Tuesday 7 27 —_——
Wednesday | 8 A I
‘Thursday 9 18 3
Friday 10 15 0
Monday 13 24 o |
Tuesday 14 0 I
Wednesday 15 20 L
‘Thursday 16 21 | 0
Friday 17 14 0__
‘Monday 20 L
Tuesday 21 26 I 3
Wednesday 2 | 24 | 0
Thursday 23 26 | 0
Fiday 24 a7 S
Monday 27 0 | 4
Tuesday 28 - 3l | !
Wednesday 29 | 23 | 0
Thursday 30 2 | 0
Friday 31 13| 0

Lleft | Cancel No Show TotalSeen  Target #
Holiday - No Clinic
0 ol ow 1 s 35
o | a1 | 4 1 9 a0
o _ | [ vy w3
o | o | 7 10 35
0 AT N N S -
o | o | 8 | 13 | 3
LT A T 5 1o
o | o | 12 12 35
R 9 | 20 35
0 1 12 8 R
0 - D N e T
1 | 1 3 9 10 ;
_ Holiday -No Clinic R
0 o [ u [ & T 3
o | o J.mW® ] m_ _t 35
o | 3 6 | w7 s
0 0 i 0 0
v o2 |7 ] e | s
0 3 12. | 17 3
o 0 o | 14 s
0 1 N 1 10 38
o | o | s | 8 10 |

cumberland County

{Monthlvalotall




Good Afternoon Dr. Connelly and Dr. Green,

North Carolina Public Schools benefit from a rich tradition in understanding the health needs of our
students and the health services in schools that foster readiness to learn. This tradition includes a report
system that extends back to 1996 when the North Carolina School Health Services Report surveys began
through the School Health Unit at the Division of Public Health. While the survey has changed over the
years, the primary purpose in supporting the efforts of the local district has remained.

This email is sent to thank you, and the district school nurses, for the continued diligence in the work
that they do and for participation in the annual report process. Please find below a few important data
points from your district report that are also shared as the state aggregate in the attached recently
released 2018-19 North Carolina School Health Services Report Brochure. We hope that you find having
this information to be beneficial in support of your district school health program and encourage you to
discuss local findings with your school nursing staff. Questions may be directed to your Regional School
Health Nurse Consultant.

Cumberland County Schools 2018-2019
1. School Nurse to Students Ratio: 1:1653.96

2. Percent of Your Total District Population Receiving Services Related to a Chronic Health
Condition: 9.39%

3. Percent of Your Students Returned to Class When Seeing a School Nurse: 88.88%

4. Mental Health

Number of Students Seen by School Nurse Related to Mental Health Issues
Depression 86

Unspecified Mental Health Related 145

Suicide Ideation 16

5. Number of K-12 Students with Goal Improvement (condition/grades/attendance) After
Receiving Directed Nursing Services Over Time (School Nurse Case Management)

Condition Average % Improved Student Specific Outcomes
Asthma 77%
Diabetes 99%
Mental/Behavioral Health 86%
Seizure Disorder 91%
Severe Allergy 78%
Weight Management N/A

A0



Opioid Epidemic

School Nurses assess, counsel and refer students related to drug
abuse issues, including opiocids. There were 2,261 students reported

as engaged with the school nurse related to known drug abuse with
324 of those student incidents listed as “requiring EMS response

or immediate care by a physician, and/or loss of Y2 or more days of
school” During the 2018-2019 school year 48 substance abuse related
presentations were given, and 4,732 individual counseling sessions
were provided related to substance abuse. When present, school
nurses can respond to emergent symptoms indicative of possible drug
influence or overdose. Opioid overdose on school grounds occurs
rarely, with five incidents of Naloxone use for suspected overdose
reported this school year, all of which were administered by the School
Resource Officer. Sixty-one school districts reported having Naloxone
available on school grounds through the School Resource Officer and
eight through a district wide program supported with local policy and
procedure. )

Automatic External Defibrillators (AED)

AEDs are used for an immediate response to an emergency when
a student or adult appears to have no heartbeat and time is critical
for survival. Ninety-eight percent of public-scheool districts repoi‘t
the presence of an AED on campus. During this school year 15
instances of AED use were reported with the following statistics:

Student 6 6
School Staff Person
Visitor

Case Management Outcomes

School nurse case management of selected students with complex
health needs involves use of a plan of care that includes specific
interventions with achievable goals, measurable outcomes and
regular evaluations. Students may have one or more planned
outcomes based on identified needs. School nurses may case
manage students with a variety of diagnoses. Not all chronic
condition diagnosed students need case management services.
During this year, 8,553 individual students received case
management services at school.

Condition Average % Improved Student Specific Outcomes

Asthma 20%
Diabetes 84%
Mental/Behavioral Health 77%
Seizure Disorder 83%
Severe Allergy” 90%
Weight Management 72%

School nursing services are one component of a local
School Health Program, By working with multiple partners
in health and education, including the NC Division of
Public Health, NC Division of Medical Assistance, NC
Department of Public Instruction, NC Pediatric Society,
NC Academy of Family Physicians, NC Dental Society,
Prevent Blindness NC, NC School and Community Health
Alliance, local health departments, and more, school

nurses are working to help students achieve at levels
they might not otherwise reach. In many school health
areas North Carolina can serve as a model for school
health programs. In others, services are limited as a result
of relatively slow growth in the number of school nurse
positions in relation to student population growth and
complexity of health care needs. Working towards an
increase in the number of school nurses in North Carolina
could positively impact overall student health and well-
being, resulting in improved student attendance and
successful academic outcomes.

This data represents key information shared by NC School Nurses via the Annual
School Health Report Surveys. The information is based on students known to school
nurses who received health related services in NC public schools. It is not intended
as surveillance data. Except where indicated the data does not include students in
NC public charter schools. Additional data is collected and is available upon request.

CONTACT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION & DATA REQUESTS:
Ann.Nichols@dhhs.nc.gov + Carol.Tyson@dhhs.nc.gov

NC Departartment of Health and Human Services « Division of Public Health
www.ncdhhs.gov https://www2.ncdhhs.gov/dph/weh/stats/
NCDHHS is an equal oqportunity employer and provider. 12/2019

,," B, NC DEPARTMENT OF

North Carolina Annual
School Health Services Report Brochure

2018-20719

Keeping Students in Class
and Ready to Learn

SN HEALTH AND
P2/ HUMAN SERVICES

DBivision of Public Heallh

NORTH CAROLINA
Healthy Schools




The North Carolina Annual School Health Services Report Survey
began with the 1996/97 school year and has enjoyed 100%
participation from all public-school districts since its inception.
The survey purpose has remained the same as shared in 1996:
- To describe current school health services which demonstrate the -
scope and complexity of health needs in the school environment.
» To identify school health service needs in local communities
and regions, and state trends.
+ To clarify the school nurse role as the professional health services
coordinator and provider within the school health program.
» To provide relevant data to assist local and state school health
program managers and policy makers.

School Nurse Profile

School Nurse Staffing and Nurse-to-Students Ratios
1500 [~

1,348 1382

1,332
1,31 2
1,288 i

1200 [~

o —
1:112 11086 -{:1,.073"'7"_"

-—
11055  1:1021

90 1 L 1 L
@ 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

School'Nurse Educational Preparation

School nurses are Registered Nurses (RN) with varied educational
preparation. In addition to being a RN, national certification in school
nursing is the standard by which North Carolina school nurses are
assured to have the advanced knowledge and skills required in this

independent specialty practice. Diploma

A baccalaureate is the minimum E Master's

" degree required for certification . 7%
eligibility. At the close of the
2018-2019 school year 56%
of the total number of school
nurses were nationally certified.
NC school nurse degree status is
indicated in the following graph.

Bachelor's
(BA, BS, BSN)
B4% «

NC Public Charter Schools that Employ a School Nurse
While NC LEA schools are required to provide the services of an RN
School Nurse to assess and plan for the health needs of students,
public charter schools are not. During the 2018-2019 year 24% of
public charter schools reported employing a school nurse, full- or
part-time.

Common School Nurse Activities:
North Carolina School Nurses are assigned a varying case
load dependent upon school district resources, and serve
from one to five schools per nurse. Common school nurse
activities include:
« Preventing and responding to communicable
disease outbreaks
« Developing and implementing plans for emergency
health related assistance
« Planning and providing specialized clinical services
and related health instruction
+ Medication and health care procedure oversight
» Assessment, referral, and assuring care for identified
health needs
» Assuring that mandated health related activities are completed
« Provision of health education and health counseling
- Helping to assure a safe and healthy school environment

NC Students

Chrenic Conditions

school nurses assess needs, complete health care plans, and
provide instruction to meet the health needs of students with
chronic conditions.

2018-20192 Most Common Chronic Conditions

Procedures

School nurses completed or supervised completion of 12,723
individual student health care procedures that were needed many
times over the course of the school year.

Asthma 105,326
ADD/ADHD 61,954
Severe Allergies 36,600
Migraine Headaches 1,460
Nonspecific Emotional/Behavioral/Psychiatric 1,276

Percent of student population
receiving school nurse services
related to chronic condition

Students and Suicide i s
Suicide attempt 67 301 546
Death from suicide 1 ) 5 22
Suicide occurred at school o] 0 1

Selected Services Provided

School Nurse/Student Encounters and Return to Class

A student with a health concern who sees a school nurse is more likely
to remain in school. During the 2018-19 school year North Carolina
school nurses reported 2,309,119 student encounters. Of those, 90%
of students seen by the school nurse were returned to class.

Medication Delivery and Oversight

School nurses provide oversight for medication administration in
schools through training, administration, auditing for medication
variances and assuring compliance with requirements.

2018-2012 Student Medications

Number of students on long-term medications 28,725
(more than 3 weeks) d
Number of students on short-term medications 4604
(less than 3 weeks) z
Numnber of students on PRN (non-emergency) medications 29,257
Number of students on emergency medications 63.023
(included orders for epinephrine aute-injectors) 4

Counseling
School nurses provide health counseling which is defined as any

_encounter with a student where direct service, instruction and

advice for health promotion, health improvement and health
maintenance were discussed.

Mental Health Issue Counseling

Total Number of Counseling Sessions 461,322
Other Mental Health Issues 13,482
Depression 5,861
Suicide Ideation 2,283

B0~



Board of Health Meeting Attendance

Report 2020

Board Members Jan Feb | Mar | April | May | June | July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec
Dr. Connette McMahon Y
Dr. Sam Fleishman Y
Dr. Jeannette Council E
Ms. Sonja Council Y
Ms. Stacy Cox E
Dr. Kent Dean Y
Mr. John H. Larch IlI Y
Dr. Cynthia McArthur-Kearney Y
Dr. Kingsley Momodu N
Dr. Olusola Ojo Y

% Attending

%

%

% % % %

%

%

%

%

%

%

Y = Member attended meeting N = Member was absent X = No meeting held

E = Excused





